
 

There is an induction hearing loop system available in all meeting rooms.  Some of the 
systems are infra-red operated, if you wish to use this system then please contact 
Mark Emson on 01733 452282. 
 

 

ABABABAB    
PARISH COUNCIL LIAISON MEETING 
 

THURSDAY 27 JUNE 2013 
6.30 PM 
 

Council Chamber - Town Hall 
 
 
 

AGENDA  

 Page No 

 
1. Apologies for Absence 

 
 

2. Minutes of the Meeting Held on 27 March 2013 
 

3 - 8 

3. Neighbourhood Planning - an update on the progress made on the 
pilot project 
 

 

4. Parishing Peterborough – an interactive session including feedback 
from a ministerial meeting, discussion groups and action planning 
 

 

5. Autumn 2013 Parish Conference – to discuss and plan for the 2013 
conference 
 

 

 
 

Committee Members: 
 

Councillors: N North (Chairman) and G Casey 
 

Substitutes: Councillors:   
 
Further information about this meeting can be obtained from Mark Emson on telephone 01733 
452282 or by email – mark.emson@peterborough.gov.uk 

 
Emergency Evacuation Procedure – Outside Normal Office Hours 
 
In the event of the fire alarm sounding all persons should vacate the building by way of the nearest escape 
route and proceed directly to the assembly point in front of the Cathedral.  The duty Beadle will assume 
overall control during any evacuation, however in the unlikely event the Beadle is unavailable, this 
responsibility will be assumed by the Committee Chair. 

 
 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



ABABABAB    
 

 
MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE PARISH COUNCIL LIAISON MEETING HELD AT THE 

COUNCIL CHAMBER - TOWN HALL ON 27 MARCH 2013 
 
Members 
Present: 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Councillor Peter Hiller (Chairman) 
Councillor Andy Goodsell, Eye Parish Council 
Councillor John Amps, Hampton Hargate & Vale Parish Council 
Councillor Marion Sharp, Hampton Hargate & Vale Parish Council 
Councillor Ian Pratt, Hampton Hargate & Vale Parish Council 
Councillor Denis Batty, Glinton Parish Council 
Councillor Joe Dobson, Helpston Parish Council 
Councillor Henry Clark, Peakirk Parish Council 
Councillor John Bartlett, Thorney Parish Council 
Councillor Marian Browne, Ufford Parish Council 
Councillor Keith Lievesley, Ufford Parish Council 
Councillor Brenda Fearon, Orton Waterville Parish Council 
Councillor Mike Chambers, Orton Waterville Parish Council 
Ian Dewar, CPALC 
Councillor Dale McKean, Eye & Thorney Ward 

Officers Present: 
 
 

Adrian Chapman, Head of Neighbourhood Services 
Diane Baker, Head of Governance 
Mark Emson, Electoral Services Officer 

 
1. Apologies for Absence  

 
Apologies for absence were received from: 
 
Sandra Hudspeth, Clerk to Deeping Gate Parish Council 
Councillor Jane Hill, Deeping Gate Parish Council 
Councillor Paul Froggitt, Orton Waterville Parish Council 
 

2. LGBCE Electoral Boundary Review 
 
Tim Bowden of the Local Government Boundary Commission for England (LGBCE) gave a 
presentation on the Electoral Boundary Review and how it will affect Parishes. The key 
points raised were: 
 

• LGBCE is independent of Government and Political parties and report directly to 
Parliament. 

• LGBCE are responsible for Local Government Electoral arrangements and looks at 
the number of Councillors, ward boundaries, and the structure of Local Government. 

• This review will be looking at internal warding arrangements and the number of 
Councillors. City boundaries will not change as a result of the review. 

• The review will be looking at all wards within the city. 

• The review will decide the Council size (number of Councillors), the number of wards, 
the boundaries and names of those wards and electoral cycles. 

• There is a presumption that as the council elects by thirds there will be a uniform 
pattern of three member wards however, if there is evidence to suggest that this is 
not practical the commission will make a judgement on the evidence it receives. 

• Any evidence has to be justified against the statutory criteria of the review, which are; 
Electoral Equality, Community Identity and Effective and Convenient Local 
Government. 

3



• The review cannot create or abolish parishes, or amend their boundaries. 

• If a Parish is divided between city wards then Parish wards must be created. 

• Consultation on the size of the council will run from 24 September 2013 to 5 
November 2013. 

• The review of warding patterns is likely to take place between January 2014 to April 
2014. 

• Draft recommendations are expected to be published between July 2014 and October 
2014. 

• Commission to publish final recommendations early 2015. 

• Parish Councils were asked to talk to residents and publicise the review – Posters to 
be sent to all parishes. 

 
The following questions were put to Tim Bowden: 
 
What ratio of electors per Councillor are the commission working towards? 
 
The current number is about 2300 but there is no set ratio it’s about doing what’s right for 
that particular place. 
 
Will changing the ward boundaries have an impact on electoral registration and elector 
participation within those wards? 
 
The commission does not have any involvement in the registering of electors but does stress 
that council officers should be made aware of the potential impact of the review. 
 
If the commission were to allocate Councillors at a ratio of 2300 electors this could amount to 
some ward councillors in rural areas having to look after 10 or more Parish Councils? Would 
you be looking at implementing the ratio of 2300 electors to each councillor to rural areas? 
 
There is no set ratio, the commission will look at the evidence put forward to them. In a 
scenario such as that of there being too many Parishes for 1 ward Councillor an argument 
could be made under the criteria Effective and Convenient Local Government. 
 
 

3. Minutes of the meeting held on 17 January 2013 
 

The minutes of the meeting held on 17 January 2013 were agreed as a true and accurate 
record. 
 
 

4. Minutes of the meeting held on 19 February 2013 
 

 The minutes of the meeting held on 19 February 2013 were agreed as a true and accurate 
record. 

 
 

5. Draft terms of reference 
 

Adrian Chapman has written up draft terms of reference which broadly cover what the Parish 
Council Liaison meeting is trying to achieve. The meeting was asked to take this draft to their 
Councils to discuss and feed back to Adrian and then bring back to the next Parish Council 
Liaison meeting to hopefully sign off. 
 
Action – Mark Emson to email copy of draft terms of reference to all Parish Councils. 

6. Neighbourhood Committees 
 

4



It was agreed at full council that Neighbourhood Committees are to be disbanded and will no 
longer exist after this municipal year. With this in mind we will be looking at the Parish 
Council Liaison meeting to drive localism forward. 
 
The Chair recommended that if anybody had any specific queries in relation to the cessation 
of the Neighbourhood Committees then they should email Adrian Chapman. 
 
 

7. Police & Crime Commissioner Forum 
 

The Police & Crime Commissioner for Cambridgeshire addressed the meeting and the 
following points were made: 
 

• Police and crime plan setting out its priorities has been accepted by the panel and is 
available to view online. 

 

• The police are accountable to the public via the Police & Crime Commissioner. 
 

• The Police & Crime Commissioner is the face of the public, not the face of the police. 
 

• In charge of police budget of around £132 million and employs 2400 people. 
 

• Not just the Police Commissioner but also the Crime Commissioner – Working with 
communities and neighbourhood watch groups trying to prevent crime. 

 

• Have commissioned a new piece of software called ‘Alert’ which updates daily via the 
police showing any instances of criminal activity within the area. 

 

• Tackling burglary is a high priority – in the past there has been a turn around of up to 
three days for a victim of burglary to receive a crime number, the Police & Crime 
Commissioner is aiming to have a same day turn around in the future. 

 

• Wants communities to work with the police in tackling anti-social behaviour. 
 

• There are a number of specialist units combating organised crime working within the 
rural areas working alongside Countryside Watch and Farm Watch whilst also 
working alongside authorities from neighbouring counties. 

 

• Trying to bring organisations together to fight crime using Safer Peterborough 
Partnership as a model. 

 

• Would like to see more collaboration between the police and the NHS for instances 
when dealing with offenders suffering from mental health issues. 

 

• A new position is to be set up of an Outreach Worker whose job will be to visit 
Parishes, Schools and other local groups to see what concerns local residents have. 

 
The following questions were put to the Police & Crime Commissioner: 
 
Crime within rural areas, specifically burglaries seems to have increased recently. Is there 
going to be an increase in police presence within the rural areas? 
 
Due to resources it is not possible to have Police Officers everywhere. Work has already 
been carried out to improve the time it takes an operator to answer an emergency call (94% 
of calls answered within 30 seconds)and the time it takes an officer to arrive at the scene 
(aimed response time of 3-4 minutes anywhere in the county). Within the next 18 months we 

5



are also looking to allocate police officers with new computerised phone equipment that will 
allow them to carry out spot checks on suspicious vehicles and will also allow them to submit 
reports there and then which should allow the officer to spend more time on the street and 
less time behind a desk. We are also trying to encourage more people to become Special 
Constables within the county. 
 
With the likelihood that ward boundaries will be changing in Peterborough, will there be an 
alignment with the Police and the Boundary Commission on neighbourhoods? 
 
It is unlikely that policing geographic will be affected by the Boundary review. 
 
In Peakirk, 3% of the dwellings have been broken into and burgled in the last 12 months. Is 
this in line with the average with the rest of the county? 
 
The Police & Crime Commissioner said he would investigate this issue further as this was 
clearly quite a high percentage for such a small community. 
 
Are the police looking into the increase in transit vans roaming rural areas looking for scrap 
metal? 
 
We have a specialist unit looking at the situation of scrap metal thieves in the area as this is 
clearly organised crime. The difficulty is that a lot of these criminals come from outside the 
county which makes it harder to track them. 
 
Do you think it would be helpful if legitimate scrap metal merchants were required to be 
licensed? 
 
Very keen on this happening and are pushing the government to look at this. 
 
Eye, Thorney and Newborough cover approximately 40% of the parished area in 
Peterborough but only have 2 PCSO’s. Should this proportion be higher? 
 
PCSO’s are the eyes and ears of the police and if they see a crime taking place they would 
contact the police much like any resident would. Keen for more constables to be out on the 
streets and also encouraging more people to become Special Constables. 

  
8. Update from Planning Project 
 

The chair read out an email from the Head of Planning, Transport and Engineering Services 
for Peterborough City Council (PCC), the main points of which were: 
 

• Neighbourhood Planning is a new way of preparing planning policies. 

• PCC to adopt agreed Neighbourhood plans but it is up to the Parish to write the plan. 

• PCC has a guide on how to prepare Neighbourhood Plans on its website titled 
‘Statement of Community Involvement’. 

• To date, separate applications have been received from four Parish Councils 
(Glinton, Deeping Gate, Peakirk and Northborough) and it is their intention to work 
together to share resources. 

• PCC is obliged to advertise the intention to start the process of preparing a plan for a 
minimum of six weeks starting 5 April 2013. This will include publishing details of 
applications on the PCC website, press releases and publishing on Village notice 
boards. 

• Following the six week period, PCC will review comments received and confirm (for 
each area) that they can proceed on the area they wish to prepare a plan or, PCC 
may seek a change to the boundary of the area before approving the application. 

• Neighbourhood Planning is led by the Parish Council and as such most of the time 
and costs are borne by them. 

6



• Neighbourhood Plans must be compliant with the principles set out in the 
Peterborough Local Plan and the NPPF. 

 
The Planning Policy Team have said that they would be happy to do a presentation on 
Neighbourhood Planning at a future meeting, perhaps with one of the four Parish Council’s 
which have commenced the process. 
 
Action – Mark Emson to email copy of email to all Parish Councils 
 
 

9. Parishing in other areas 
 

A presentation was given to the meeting by Cllr Henry Clark of Peakirk Parish Council and 
Ian Dewar of CPALC on the processes of setting up new Parish Councils within the 
Peterborough area and the benefits of having a Parish Council. These benefits included: 
 

• Representation of local residents 

• Provision of local services 

• Revenue raising powers 

• Legal governance framework 

• Professional guidance and assistance from the clerk 

• Can help improve the community / local needs 

• Ensure money is spent on the community 

• A local voice for planning and licensing issues 
 
In order to set up new parishes it was suggested that these benefits would need to be sold to 
the residents of non-parished areas / communities and then find a community that was willing 
to become a pioneer and find people within that community that are willing to do the work. 
 
Cllr Clark stated that he would like to see a working group of PCC Officers and ward 
Councillors as well as existing Parish Councillors put together to promote parishing and draw 
up a plan for parishing Peterborough. 
 
It was noted by Ian Dewar that a Parish Council could be set up within a timeframe of twelve 
months however, this was deemed a very optimistic timescale and would most likely take a 
lot longer. Legislation states that a new council can only be created on 1st April. 
 
Ian Dewar also noted that he had spoken with the Chief Executive and the Leader of PCC 
and that there was no objection from PCC for parishing the whole of the city. 
 
The following question was put to Cllr Clark: 
 
Have any groups / communities been identified that would be interested in becoming a 
Parish Council? 
 
Werrington already have a Neighbourhood Council in place and have shown an interest in 
setting up a Parish Council but have been put off by the prospect of having to raise a petition. 
Netherton have also shown an interest. 
 
Following a request from Cllr Clark the following members put their names forward to be part 
of the working group: 
 
Cllr Peter Hiller, Cllr John Bartlett, Cllr Denis Batty, Cllr Paul Froggitt (Name put forward by 
Ian Dewar). 
 
Action – Mark Emson to forward a copy of the presentation to all Parish Councils. 
 

7



 
 
 
10. Online Parish Portal / Forum 
 

Adrian Chapman discussed the progress of setting up an online forum where ideas 
and news could be shared between parishes. The plan is to use an existing forum 
established by the Local Government Association (LGA) called Knowledge Hub. He 
explained that discussions are taking place with the LGA to form a Peterborough 
Parish Council Liaison Knowledge Hub and that it was his intention to bring further 
information on this to a future meeting. 
 
A schedule of meeting dates covering the next calendar year will be sent to members 
before the next meeting. 

 
 

CHAIRMAN 
6:30 – 8:00pm 

8


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the Meeting Held on 27 March 2013

